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From: Ortiz, Monica

To: Tena, Victoria C.; Fox. Debi; Serna. Yvette M.; Sandoval, Darlene M.
Subject: FW: Extend Temp Co 90-Days, 4814 Hardware NE F17D097
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:49:08 AM

Please extend 4814 Hardware NE for 90-day TCL-CO-Temp.

Monica Ortiz

Planning Department — Transportation & Hydrology
Development & Building Services Division

600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102
t 505-924-3981
f 505-924-3864

From: Patz, Logan W.

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: FW: Extend Temp Co 90-Days, 4814 Hardware NE F17D097
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Planning Department
Transportation Development
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-924-3630

From: Patz, Logan W.
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Cordova, Camille C. (camillecordova@cabq.gov)
Cc: 'Mike Campbell'; 'Joe Simons President CEO'

Subject: Extend Temp Co 90-Days, 4814 Hardware NE F17D097

Hello,

Transportation is ok with extending the Temp CO an extra 90-Days on the site at Campbell Brewery -
4814 Hardware.

Thanks
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Planning Department
Transportation Development
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-924-3630
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